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From: Stein, Mark

To: linda.landis@nu.com
Subject: RE: Schiller Station--Enercon Report
Date: Thursday, December 04, 2014 3:39:00 PM

Thanks, Linda. Sorry to hear the storm hit you guys so hard. | guess you’ve had to get used to it!

Mark A. Stein

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA - Region 1

5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Mail Code ORA-18-1

Boston, MA 02109-3912

Tel. (617) 918-1077
E-Fax: (617) 918-0077
email: stein.mark@epa.gov

From: linda.landis@nu.com [mailto:linda.landis@nu.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 3:33 PM

To: Stein, Mark

Subject: RE: Schiller Station--Enercon Report

Hi Mark. Sorry | missed your call. We will get the redacted 2008 Enercon report out to Sharon DeMeo at
beginning of next week. Yes, we had intended to get to it sooner but with the Merrimack Station NPDES
revised draft permit comments and the hearings and follow-up on the Merrimack Station scrubber, it just
didn't happen. You know how it goes. In any case, we were aiming to get both reports out last week
when the storm disrupted our plan--we were hit hard in NH. More than 200,000 people out of power at
one point. | had storm duty on Thanksgiving! | hope you had a better holiday.

Thank you for your patience. | look forward to talking with you soon. Linda

Linda T. Landis, Senior Counsel
Legal Department

Public Service Company of NH
780 No. Commercial Street
Manchester, NH 03101
(603)634-2700

Fax (603)634-2438
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